November 13, 1984

Docket No. 50-276

Dr. Ratib A, Karam

Neely Nuclear Research Center

Schoo! of Nuclear Engineering
and Physics

Georgia Institute of Technology

Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Dear Dr, Karam:

In accordance with the Commission's rules and regulations and your Septem-

ber 26, 1984 application requesting authorization to dismantle your AGN 201
reactor and to eventually terminate your license, the enclused notice will

be published in the Federal Register.

We have reviewed your discussion of the low-enriched AGN fuel, and concur
with you that temporary storu?e of that fuel in the GTRR storage vault is
consistent with the current 1icenses of both reactors, including the provi-
sfons for physical security. Therefore, you may relocate the fuel at any
time. However, because you will still possess the AGN fuel under your
Ticense No. R-111, that license cannot be terminated until you either have
disposed of the fuel or transferred possession to your license No. R-97, As
Robert Carter, ocur Project Manager for your facility, has discussed with you,
you must inftiate a request for amendment to license No. R-97 to effect such
a transfer,

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Carter, our Project Manager
for your facility, at (301) 492-9795,

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief

Standardization and Special
’‘rojects Branch

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAP REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

November 13, 1984

Docket No. 50-276

Dr. Ratib A, Karam
Neely Nuclear Research Center
School of Nuclear Engineering
and Physics -
Georgia Institute of Technology
Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Dear Dr. Karam:

In accordance w!'a the Commission's rules and regulations and your Septem-

ber 26, 1984 ap, . ication requesting authorization to dismantle your AGN 201
reactor and to eventually terminate your license, the enclosed notice will

be published in the Federal Register.

We have reviewed your discussion of the low-enriched AGN fuel, and concur
with you that temporary storage of that fuel in the GTRR storage vault is
consistent with the current licenses of both reactors, including the provi-
sions for physical security. Therefore, you may relocate the fuel at any
time. However, because you will still possess the AGN fuel under your
Ticense No. R-111, that license cannot be terminated until you either have
disposed of the fuel or transferred possession to your license No. R-97. As
Robert Carter, our Project Manager for your facility, has discussed with you,
you must initiate a request for amendment to license No. R-97 to effect such
a transfer,

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Carter, our Project Manager
for your facility, at (301) 492-9795,

Sincerely,

Cect O. Dtovsrrnes—

Cecil 0. Thumas, Chief

Standardization and Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page



Georgia Institute of Technology.

cc w/enclosure(s):

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 615B

270 Washington Street, S. W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Mayor of City of Atlanta
Atlanta, Georgia 30301

Attorney General

Law Department

132 Judicial Building
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
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